
Passive voice / Страдательный залог 

 

Общая схема страдательного залога 
 

Подлежащее + глагол to be + смысловой глагол 
(местоимение или 

существительное или имя) 

(в форме, которая изменяется 

в соответствии со временем и 

лицом и числом подлежащего) 

(в третьей форме всегда) 

 

Present Simple 

She is often invited to the parties. 

Is she often invited to the parties? 

She isn’t often invited to the parties. 

Past Simple 

They were asked to come at six. 

Were they asked to come at six? 

They weren’t asked to come at six. 

Future Simple 

The work will be done next week. 

Will the work be done next week? 

The work won’t be done next week. 

Present Perfect 

The article has already been written. 

Has the article already been written? 

The article hasn’t been written yet. 

Past Perfect 

The roses had been planted by last November. 

Had the roses been planted by last November? 

The roses hadn’t been planted by last November. 

Modal verb “can” 

The car can be taken at the airport. 

Can the car be taken at the airport? 

The car can’t be taken at the airport. 

Modal verb “must” 

All question must be asked after the lecture. 

Must all question be asked after the lecture? 

The question mustn’t be asked after the lecture. 

Modal verb “have to” 

The question has to be discussed immediately. 

Does the question have to be discussed 

immediately? 

The question doesn’t have to be discussed 

immediately. 

Modal verb “have to” (Past) 

She had to be informed in advance. 

Did she have to be informed in advance? 

She didn’t have to be informed in advance. 

Modal verb “should” 

The children should be taken to the zoo. 

Should the children be taken to the zoo? 

The children shouldn’t be taken to the zoo. 

Present Continuous 

My car is being repaired right now. 

Is my car being repaired right now? 

My car isn’t being repaired right now. 

Past Continuous 

The fence was being painted at seven yesterday. 

Was the fence being painted at seven yesterday? 

The fence wasn’t being painted at seven yesterday. 

 to be going to 

The book is going to be published next week. 

Is the book going to be published next week? 

The book isn’t going to be published next week  

infinitive 

She wants to be informed ASAP. 

Does she want to be informed ASAP? 

She wants not to be informed ASAP. 

gerund 

She likes being paid compliments. 

Does she like being paid compliments?  

She doesn’t like being paid compliments. 

 

 

 

 


